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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2024023, Brown Quarry Application, Initial Adequacy Review

Jessica King <jess@lewicki.biz> Fri, Oct 25, 2024 at 8:57 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh

Apologies for the oversight on the county clerk letter. We did send a copy to them and | have the signed
confirmation attached.

Thanks

Jessica

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:24 PM

To: Robert Congdon <defiancestone11@gmail.com>

Cc: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>; Jessica King <jess@]lewicki.biz>; Amy Eschberger - DNR
<amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Subject: M2024023, Brown Quarry Application, Initial Adequacy Review

[Quoted text hidden]
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February 9, 2024

Eagle County Clerk and Recorder
500 Broadway St #3
Eagle, CO 81631

Brown Quarry
110 Reclamation Permit Application, County Copy

To Whom It May Concern

A 110 application for the operation known as Brown Quarry to the Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety has been supplied to your office for public viewing. The
applicant is Defiance Stone Company. The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and
Safety requires evidence that the application has been filed with your office. Therefore, please
sign and date the box below and return this document either by scan and email
(iess{a@lewicki.biz) or by fax (303 346-6934). Thank you.

If you have any further questions or concerns please call (720) 903-0033.

The application was received on the following date: -jf / % é@/ﬁ/
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